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TO:    All Proposers  

FROM:  Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 
DATE:  July 30, 2024 
SUBJECT:   Addendum #01 –BID #25000013 URBAN PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT (3) 

YEARS 
 
This addendum has been issued to address the following Q&A: 
 
Q1.) Will there be more than one delivery location? 
A1.) There are roughly (5) delivery locations. (all City of Flint-owned locations) 
 
Q2.) How often are items ordered? 
A2.) Items are ordered on an as-needed basis.  
 
Q3.) Can you specify quantities of each item? 
A3.) We kindly ask the vendor to provide the quantity in which you can provide the listed items and cost 
per stated quantity. (i.e. $150/box of 100,  $2.00/ea, $5/pack of 5) 
 
Q4.) What sizes in boots/vests/jackets? 
A4.) Please provide pricing for all sizes available as they will vary. Vests and rainsuits needed in S-XXXXL. 
 
Q5.) Due to the lack of availability of the specified respirators/cartridges, can we provide an 
alternate? 
A5.) Yes, an alternate can be specified as long as the specifications are comparable, OSHA-approved, 
safety certified, etc. 
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All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining original bid 

documents.   

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 

RFP.   
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  Proposer 

shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice with their 

submission. 

Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

 

Thank you, 

 
Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 


